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-DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PUKTION OF EAST BDY., T. 22 5., R. 60 E,

Chains

20.085

1;0.17

19.69

Reestablishment of Surveys Executed by
Deputy Surveyors Brunt and Proctor, in 1881,

Beginning at the cor. of Ts. 22 and 23 S., Rs., 60 and 61 E., marked
by an iron post restored by Cartogsravher Lewis, in 1954, who found
the corner point marked by a limestone, 18 x 12 x 7 ins., marked
with 6 grooves on 21l four faces, firmly set in a mound of stone,
where he

Set an iron post, 30 ins. 1ong. 2% ins, diam., 22 ins. in the ground
with brass cap mkd.

Bury the old corner stone alongside the iron post.
North, between secs. 31 and 36.
Over level land, through sparse vegetation.

Point for the S. 1/16 sec. cor. of secs. 31 and 36, at proportionate
distance.

Set an iron post, 30 ins. long, 2 ins. diam., 24 ins., in the ground
with brass cap mkd.

1955
Haise a mound of stone, 3 ft, base, 2% ft, high, W, of cor.

The z sec. cor. of secs, 31 and 36, identified and restored by
Cartographer Lewis in 1954 who found ‘the corner point marked oy a
limestone, 12 x 10 x 5 ins., marked % on west face, firmly set in
old mound of gravel, where he

Set an iron post, 30 ins. long, 2% ins. diam.., 24 ins, in the ground
with brass can mkd,

delis

536|831
1954

Bury the old corner stone alongside the iron post.

. 1° 40! E., beginning new mea surement

Point for the N. 1/16 sec. cor. of secs. 31 and 36, at proportionate

| distance.

Set an iron post, 30 ins. long, 25 ins. diam., 24 ins. in the ground
with brass cap mkd,

N 1/16
$36 |53
1955
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